Questions and Answers for the

E-6B In-Flight Trainer

Fee for Service


THIS ANSWERS ALL QUESTIONS AS OF 17 AUGUST 2004.  ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS MAY BE DIRECTED IN WRITING TO CHRIS RAWLINGS AT CHRISTOPHER.RAWLINGS@NAVY.MIL AND WILL BE RESPONDED TO AT A LATER DATE.

Q1: Could you explain the statement “government will award to the lowest price technically acceptable?”

A: In accordance with FAR 15.101-2 -- Lowest Price Technically Acceptable Source Selection Process.
(a) The lowest price technically acceptable source selection process is appropriate when best value is expected to result from selection of the technically acceptable proposal with the lowest evaluated price.

(b) When using the lowest price technically acceptable process, the following apply:

(1) The evaluation factors and significant subfactors that establish the requirements of acceptability shall be set forth in the solicitation. Solicitations shall specify that award will be made on the basis of the lowest evaluated price of proposals meeting or exceeding the acceptability standards for non-cost factors. If the contracting officer documents the file pursuant to 15.304(c)(3)(iv), past performance need not be an evaluation factor in lowest price technically acceptable source selections. If the contracting officer elects to consider past performance as an evaluation factor, it shall be evaluated in accordance with 15.305. However, the comparative assessment in 15.305(a)(2)(i) does not apply. If the contracting officer determines that a small business’ past performance is not acceptable, the matter shall be referred to the Small Business Administration for a Certificate of Competency determination, in accordance with the procedures contained in subpart 19.6 and 15 U.S.C. 637(b)(7)).

(2) Tradeoffs are not permitted.

(3) Proposals are evaluated for acceptability but not ranked using the non-cost/price factors.

(4) Exchanges may occur (see 15.306).

Q2: Will you evaluate all proposals?

A: Yes, provided proposals meet the guidelines found in FAR 15.208 -- Submission, Modification, Revision, and Withdrawal of Proposals.
Q3: If all technical areas are greens (proposal is technically acceptable) will there be trade-offs? 

A: No, in accordance with FAR 15.101-2 (b)(2) Tradeoffs are not permitted.
Q4: What is your experience on Fee for Service?

A: It is anticipated that this will be an Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) contract,  these are very common in the NAVAIR Community. 

Q5: Would you reconsider the lowest cost factor of your evaluation if small business was participating and needs to be slightly higher but wants to be included?

A:  No.

Q6: Are you providing information on how you will score the proposals? Will you consider past performance?

A: The RFP will establish the evaluation criteria that will be used to evaluate the proposals.  Past performance is a likely factor.

Q7:  Aircraft availability- how do you anticipate the use? How often will things need to be measured and recorded in regard to the 80%? What about an Award Fee? 

A: The contract will be issued on an Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity basis; therefore, you will be paid for how much the aircraft is flown. Award fee is not allowable under a FAR Part 12 procurement.

Q8: If the contract is an IDIQ, how is the 80% measurement meaningful? 

A: If the contractor cannot achieve the 80% availability, it is anticipated that you will not be able to make the 2,000 hours.  The contract will include a Liquidated  Damages Clause tied to the 80% availability.

Q9: How will you record the availability rates?

A: The daily plans will be reviewed for deviations from the scheduled take-off and flight duration times and for mission success.  The Navy Instructor Pilot assesses if the mission objectives are achievable, and if the flight is determined to be effective or ineffective.

Q10: What does an “effective flight” mean?  

A: The Navy Instructor Pilot must be able to complet the plan for the Pilot in Training.

Q11: Regarding the Government Furnished Equipment (GFE) on pages 17 & 18: Will this be provided by the WING? 

A:  All the GFE listed will be the responsibility of the WING.

Q12: Who maintains the GFE?

A:  All the GFE listed will be the responsibility of the WING.

Q13:  What happens if the maintenance equipment GFE is not available?

A:  While this historically has not occurred, it should be noted that GFE is provided on a non-interference basis and nonavailility is considered an authorized deviation for not meeting A/C availablity.  

Q14: Will industry need an inter-base agreement for the GFE?

A: No, the GFE is a part of the Navy’s current agreement. The WING will be the point of contact.

Q15: What about Hazmat?

A: It is intended that the WING will take over their own Hazmat.  The WING will be the Program Officer for Hazardous Material in accordance with the terms of the IFT PWS.

Q16:  If the planes crack due to excessive landings or have gear problems and so on, will the Government pay as an O&A to correct or should the contractor have priced for this in the Fixed Price by the flight hour.  In other words, how will contractors price the "C" check?  


A: A "C" check is defined as a major Depot Level maintenance action on aircraft to include dis-assemble and re-assemble.  During the "C" check the maintenance crews routinely check for corrosion, cracks, engine mount stress, etc...in addition to all Service Bulletins and Air Worthiness Directives associated with the aircraft.  The Government will not pay, as O&A, any corrections, or mechanical issues associated with the training requirement of three landing cycles per flight hour.  If additional maintenance or inspections are required this must be rolled into the program plan/schedule and the cost per flight hour proposed by the Offeror.

Q17:  What is the maximum number of seats on the A/C at a given time?  What is the maximum number of people on the A/C at a given time?  The more seats required on the A/C the higher the insurance.


A: The aircraft must have seating for ten Government personnel.  In addition the aircraft must have a lavatory, and a refrigerator or ice chest.  

Q18: Industry recommends that a site survey be conducted before release of the final RFP.  This would give Industry a chance to review the draft then go to Tinker and then provide comments and concerns based on what they have read and seen.  


A:  A site survey at Tinker AFB is planned for approximately one week after the Draft RFP is released.  The Government plans to release an RFP in draft form.  Chris Rawlings will be the focal point.

Q19:  Is there a preference between a 700 series and an 800 series?  Is the preference for the 800 because it better represents the weight of an operational E-6B?


A:  The NAVAIR requirement is for a Boeing 737-NG (-600, -700, -800, -900).

Q20:  Would the contractor pilot be allowed some flight time within the Navy schedule in order to maintain currency?


A:  The offerors may utilize their aircraft to maintain currency on a basis that does not interfere with the Navy’s training requirements.  During such time, such currency activities are considered outside the scope of the contract, and the contractor must cover all costs, and insure against all liabilities, for such activities.  

Q21:  Because of the complications of leasing for partial years would the Government reconsider the six-month options and contract for full year options? Are the annual options driven by the future SIM?


A:  The Government welcomes the input of potential offerors on this matter and will re-consider the option structure for the RFP; however, the Government will utilize an option contract because of (1) the color (type) of money associated with this procurement and (2) the potential for the E-6 simulator to be in place in FY08/09. 

Q22:  Boeing 737 Next Generation (NG)aircraft are hard to find on 6-month intervals thereby leading to higher costs or an inability to bid.


A:  The Government welcomes the input of potential offerors on this matter and will re-consider the option structure for the RFP.

Q23:  Will the Government incorporate the Service Contract Act?


A:  No, as this is a FAR Part 12 procurement the Service Contract Act is not antipated to be included.

Q24: Are there two dedicated aircraft parking spaces at Bldg 267 at Tinker AFB?

A: Yes. 

Q25: Define the requirement of two flights per day?  How far in advance will the flight schedule be provided?  

A: The requirement is for 2,000 flight hours per year. (The actual number of flights per day may vary;) however, the historical average is two flights per day of five hours each.  There will be changes, however,  due to weather or maintenance issues. The initial schedule will be provided more than a week in advance.  The PWS anticipates approximately six Remain Overnight (RON) Sorties, which are generally conducted on weekends.  In addition, upon the mutual agreement of the government and contractor, occasional missed flight times might be made-up on weekends.

Q26: Will this aircraft be utilized strictly for Training or could it be called-on for a mission?

A: It will be used strictly for Training, in accordance with the contract.

Q27: Would any contractor maintenance people be required to be on weekend flights?

A: Currently mechanics participate in weekend flights.  If potential offerors believe that  maintainers should accompany weekend flights as part of their maintenance program, then that should be included in the offeror’s proposal.

Q28: Could you elaborate on the Liability issue? How do you expect this to fall out?

A:   The Government weclomes the input of potential offerors in this matter; however the Government is still working this issue.  Any insurance, should be rolled-into the fully burdened hourly rate. 

Q29: Will the Ground and Flight Risk Clause be in the contract?

A: The Ground and Flight Risk Clause will not be included in this contract because it is not applicable for contractor aircraft.

Q30: If the contractor pilot thinks there is a safety of flight issue or if the contractor pilot believes that the Aircraft is in jeopardy, does the Contractor Pilot have any authority to take control of the A/C?

A: Upon request of the Navy pilot in command or in the event that the Navy pilot in command becomes incapacitated, the Contractor pilot may assume command.  

Q31: If the planes are not “attractive,” will the aircraft have to be painted white?

A: The only requirement for the appearance of the aircraft(s) is that if there are any national flags or company logos, they must be concealed.  

Q32: Industry encourages open communication.  Would the Government like Industry’s comments or suggestions regarding this procurement?  


A: The Government welcomes industry questions, comments, and communication.  It is anticipated that a draft RFP will be released in August for review and comment.  In addition, there will be a pre-proposal conference at Tinker to provide an additional opportunity for exchange. Finally, questions may be submitted, in writing, at any time to Chris Rawlings via e-mail (Christopher.rawlings@navy.mil) or Christina Hall (Christina.hall@navy.mil).  Questions should NOT be addressed to The WING due to the competitive nature of this procurement. 

Q33: A 30 day proposal submittal date is a short turn-around. Can that date be extended?


A: Under FAR Part 12, streamlined proposals are encouraged; therefore, the Government anticipates requesting a shorter proposal than is customary.  Additionaly, once the RFP is released, potential offerors may always request an extension to the deadline for receipt of proposals from the PCO.

Q34: Can the contractor bid utilizing Stage II aircraft?



A:  Stage II is a classification of noise abatement for Boeing 707 and Boeing 737-200 A/C.  The Government’s requirement is for 737-NG (-600/-700/-800/-900) A/C, therefore Stage II is not applicable to this contract.  
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